
From: Neff, Jennifer
To: Calamoneri, Tanya; Schmidt, Amy
Cc: Staley, David; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette; Steele, Rachel
Subject: RE: Dance 7406
Date: Monday, November 24, 2025 11:53:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image008.png

Good morning,
 
On Tuesday, November 18th, the Arts and Humanities Subcommittee 2 of the ASC Curriculum
Committee reviewed a course change request for Dance 7406.
 
I am pleased to report that the Subcommittee approved the request with no additional
feedback.
 
Dance 7406 will continue through the approval process to the Graduate School.
 
Please feel free to reach out to me should you have any questions.
 
Best,
Jennifer
 
 

Jennifer Neff 
Curriculum and Assessment Coordinator 
The Ohio State University
College of Arts and Sciences 
ASC Curriculum and Assessment Services 
306A Dulles Hall, 230 Annie and John Glenn Ave, Columbus, OH 43210
614-292-3901 / asccas.osu.edu

Pronouns: she/her/hers

 
From: Steele, Rachel <steele.682@osu.edu> 
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2025 7:25 PM
To: Calamoneri, Tanya <calamoneri.1@osu.edu>; Schmidt, Amy <schmidt.442@osu.edu>
Cc: Staley, David <staley.3@osu.edu>; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette <vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu>;
Steele, Rachel <steele.682@osu.edu>; Neff, Jennifer <neff.363@osu.edu>
Subject: Dance 7406

 
Good evening,
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On Tuesday, October 14th, the Arts and Humanities 2 Subcommittee of the ASC Curriculum
Committee reviewed a course proposal for Dance 7406 to be approved for distance learning.
The Subcommittee did not vote on the proposal as they would like the following points addressed: 

a.       The Subcommittee remains unclear about the instructor’s
presence during the student reading small groups. Since these
hour-long meetings are considered class time for this 4-credit
course, and the course otherwise meets for only three hours per
week, instructor participation during the reading groups is
essential to ensure there is sufficient Regular and Substantive
Interaction.

I will return Dance 7406 to the department queue via curriculum.osu.edu in order to address the
Subcommittee’s requests.
Should you have any questions about the feedback of the Subcommittee, please feel free to contact
David Staley (faculty Chair of the A&H 2 Subcommittee; cc’d on this e-mail), or me.
 
Best,
Rachel

 
 
The Ohio State University

Rachel Steele, MA 

(Pronouns: she/her/hers / Honorific: Ms.)
Program Manager, Office of Curriculum and Assessment
College of Arts and Sciences
306 Dulles Hall  230 Annie and John Glenn Ave. Columbus, OH 43210
(614) 292-7226
Member, University Conduct Board
Graduate Student, History of Art
-BLACK LIVES MATTER-
STOP AAPI HATE
DACA/undocumented ally

           
I acknowledge that the land that The Ohio State University occupies is the ancestral and
contemporary territory of the Shawnee, Potawatomi, Delaware, Miami, Peoria, Seneca,
Wyandotte, Ojibwe and Cherokee peoples. Specifically, the university resides on land ceded in
the 1795 Treaty of Greeneville and the forced removal of tribes through the Indian Removal
Act of 1830. I honor the resiliency of these tribal nations and recognize the historical contexts
that has and continues to affect the Indigenous peoples of this land.


